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November 5, 2015

TO: Commission on Sentencing members
FROM: Rachel Weiss, Legidlative Services
RE: November 17-18 meeting agenda and background materials

The Commission on Sentencing meets again in Helena on November 17-18, starting at 8 a.m.
each day. The meeting will be held at the Capitol in Room 152.

A tentative meeting agendais enclosed in this packet. The packet also includes several
documents related to severa of the panel discussions that will occur during the meeting. The
materials are mostly for your background, meaning they might not be covered specifically by a
speaker during the meeting. But because the packet does include some papers that will be
referred to during the meeting, please bring it with you to Helena. Y ou will receive afolder and
additional meeting materials at the meeting.

Also, you will find electronic versions of most documents online at the commission’'s website:
www.leg.mt.gov/cos. | will post the meeting materials, including presentation slides, as they
become available.

The commission now has an email to receive public comments. That email addressis
SentencingComments@mt.gov. All comments received at that address will be compiled into afile
that will be emailed to you periodically.

Don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. My email is rweiss@mt.gov and my phone
number is 406-444-5367.
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